
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Baudry Julien <BaudryJ@port-montreal.com>
Sent: April 28, 2020 4:15 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Contact information for Sylvie VACHON

You’re most welcome.

If there is any specific topics, let me know.

Julien Baudry, ARP, MBA, MAP

Directeur des affaires publiques
Administration portuaire de Montréal
Director of Public Affairs
Montreal Port Authority
E baudryj@port-montreal.com 
T 514.793.9193

port-montreal.com 

PORT El MONTREAL
Commercer 4ver monde
Trading with the World

0 0 0

De : Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Envoyé : 28 avril 2020 14:32
À : Baudry Julien <BaudryJ@port-montreal.com>
Objet : RE: Contact information for Sylvie VACHON

Prudence!

Ce message provient d'une source externe du Port de Montréal.
Si celui-ci est un courriel suspect, veuillez utiliser le bouton Signaler ce message dans votre barre d'outils Outlook.

Julien,

Thank you for following up and for finding my email! I apologize, I just got off another call which I was on when you
called back.

I’ll reach out to both Sylvie and her assistant.

Thanks again for the assistance Julien,
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Tyler

Tyler Freeman

Acting Executive Assistant to the Minister
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

From: Baudry Julien [mailto:BaudryJ@port-montreal.com]
Sent: April 28, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: Contact information for Sylvie VACHON

Hi Tyler,

I received your message about the need for contact information for Sylvie Vachon, CEO of the Port of Montreal.

You can send a email to her using this email address: Sylvie Vachon vachons@port-montreal.com 

If you wish to schedule a phonecall, I suggest you reach her assistant: Josée Archambault archambaultj@port-
montreal.com 

One way or another, I’m here to help and if you need anything feel free to connect with me.

I tried to call you back but it looks like the number is unreachable. Perhaps there is a problem with the -289-293-4224.

Many thanks,

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
Cominercer avec k monde
Trading with the World

0 0 0 0 0
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